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ANG PALINGKURANG PANLABAS NG PILIPINAS
(The Foreign Service of the Philippines).

KONSULADO HENERAL NG PILIPINAS
(Phlllppine Consuiate General)
P. O. BOX CG
AGANA, GUAM 96910
In reply, please refer to

File No.

29 January 1976

Michael A. White, Esquire
Counsel . .
Committee on Judiciary and Governmental Operations
Congress of Micromnesia
Saipan, M,I,

Sir:

In connection with the public hearings on S§,J,R.6-67, air routes to the
Philippines, I have requested Mr, ROBERTQ I, MERCADO, Foreign Trade Promo-
tion Representative, to represent the Philippine Consulate General at the
hearings,

. I would therefore appreciate it if Mr. Mercado could be accorded the
courtesies due to a representative of a foreign country at the hearing,

Very truly yours,

LUCILO A“PYRUGG
Consulf Gene




